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From: Sheridan L Greer
Sent: Sunday, 4 June 2017 2:40 PM
Subject: Major Incident Notification - Far North District / Cairns Office - First Notice

DETAILS OF THE MAJOR INCIDENT AS FOLLOWS:

Division/Region: IMD / North Queensland Reg 'uon

Branch/District: PD & O/ Far North District

Date of Incident: 04/06/2017 N

Time Incident Occurred: 12:24

Location of Incident: Oak Beach B

Brief description of Incident: FIRST NOTICE — multi veh crash Car and Motorcycle
Captain Cook Highway iefore Turtle beach

Background Details: unknown QA

Groups at Incident Location: QPS, QAS, QFRS, RTEK

Other groups: FCU

Details of Injuries/Fatalities: Unknown — probable critical injury

Impacts on Road Network (or other): |Road closed both directions for FCU investigation

Possible causes (if know) Possible Oil spill in area at time of crash.

Likely Media Coverage: Yes

Possible Adverse Reactions: No O

Updates to follow when conditions change

Kind Regards,

Sheridan Greer
STMC Shift Leader | South Coast'Region
Program Delivery And Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Ground Floor | Nerang THC. | 18+18 White Street | Nerang Qld 4211
PO Box 442 | Nerang Qld 4241

P: (07) 55613800 | F:{07) 55969511

E: sheridan.l.greer@itmir.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.qov.au
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Elizabeth A Browning

From: StatewideTMC

Sent: Sunday, 4 June 2017 4:50 PM

To: StatewideTMC; CAID_Majorincidents; CAID_TMC

Subject: RE: Major Incident Notification - Far North District / Cairns Office - Second

and Final Notice

DETAILS OF THE MAJOR INCIDENT AS FOLLOWS:

Division/Region: IMD / North Queensiand Region

Branch/District: PD & O/ Far Norih District

Date of Incident: 04/06/2017 s

Time Incident Occurred: 12:24

Location of Incident: Oak Beach

Brief description of Incident: SECOND AND FINAL NOTICE — multi veh crash Car
and Motorcycle Captain Cook Highway before Turtle
beach .

Background Details: unknown

Groups at Incident Location: QPS, QAS, QFRS, RTEK

Other groups: FCU

Details of Injuries/Fatalities: Unkriown = probable critical injury

Impacts on Road Network (or other): |Road zlosed both directions for FCU investigation @
1226 - All lanes reopened at 1645

Possible causes (if know) Passible Qil spill in area at time of crash.

Likely Media Coverage: Yes

|Possible Adverse Reactions: INo

Kind regards,

STMC Operators

Statewide Traffic Managemeni Centre

Program Delivery and Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads
Floor Gr | Nerang TMC |/16=184Vhite Street | Nerang Qld 4211

PO Box 442 | Nerang Qld 4214

P: (07) 55969500 | F:A07)55969511

E: statewideTMC@unr.gld.gov.au

W: 131940.qld‘goev.au

Traffic and Travel infarmation: Call 131940

Tomorrow's (urensiand: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair — www.towardQ2.qld.gov.au
=5 Please consider the environment before printing this email

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

Division/Region:

IMD / North Queensland Region

Branch/District:

PD & O/ Far North District

Date of Incident: 04/06/2017
Time Incident Occurred: 12:24
Location of Incident: Oak Beach ~N

Brief description of Incident:

FIRST NOTICE — multi veh crash Car and Motorcycle
Captain Cook Highway before Turtie beach

Background Details:

unknown

Groups at Incident Location:

QPS, QAS, QFRS, RTEK

Other groups:

FCU

Details of Injuries/Fatalities:

Unknown — probable critical injury

Impacts on Road Network (or other):

Road closed both directions for FCU investigation

Possible causes {if know)

Possible Oil spill in area at time of crash.

Likely Media Coverage:

Yes

Possible Adverse Reactions:

No

Updates to follow when conditions change

Kind Regards,

Sheridan Greer
STMC Shift Leader | South Coast Region

Program Delivery And Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Ground Floor | Nerang TMC | 16-18 White Street | Nerang Qld 4211

PO Box 442 | Nerang Qld 4211

P: (07) 55613800 | F: (07) 55969511
E: sheridan.l.greer@tmr.qgld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device independent Bitmap) >>
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Elizabeth A Browning

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Elizabeth,

Aaron M Eastwood

Friday, 3 November 2017 9:06 AM
Elizabeth A Browning

RTI information

RTl info as requested.

17FN 0009221
17FN 0008961
17FN 0008931
17FN 0008701

Kind regards,

20A & 809 -ROAD CORRIDCR - (Cardno Surveying) Prin cont - Toby Chester - 0427 488 253 Emgy cont - Bruce Mcke:
20A - ROAD CORRIDOR (CRC - Linemarking on side road) PrinCont/EmergSiteCon Grahiam Hagney Auth
20A - ROAD MAINTENANCE - (RoadTek) - Sealing concrete deck Prin corit - Andrewy Schelberg - ) Emgy cc
20A - CYCLE EVENTS - (Ironman, Coral Coast Tri & RRR MTB challenge) Prin & Srpay cont - Aaron Freeman

Aaron Eastwood

Senior Traffic Management Centre Operator | Far North District/Cairns Office
Program Delivery And Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads
Floor 6 | Cairns Corporate Tower | 16 Lake Street | Cairns Qld 4870

PO Box 6185 | Cairns Qid 4870

P: (07) 40457244 | F: (07) 40457226

E: aaron.m.eastwood@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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TMR Far North District

Traffic Incident Detail Report

Friday, 3 November 2017 8:57 AM

Traffic Incident 17FN 000935l

Status:

Incident Type:

Details:

Completed

Crash
20A - Crash / possible Oil Spill

Incident Category: 2
Region: Global Region

Classification: Primary Crash

~ Event Metrics —— —_
Start Time: 4/06/2017 12:24PM Initiated by:; Sandy Ellis [STMC] |
Verified Time: 4/06/2017 12:24PM Assigned To:
Incident Cleared: 4/06/2017 4:47PM Assistance. Req.: 4/06/201712:27PM
Normal Flow: 4/06/2017 12:25PM Assistance. Arr.:
End Time: 4/06/2017 4:51PM Police Ref. No:
Completed By: Sheridan Greer [STMC] i
Lo¢cation ————H—H—H—2 24— 4mm———mmmo— — o TH o o .,:,,)
Location Type: Road \
Road: CAPTAIN COOK HIGHWAY |
Direction: Northbound
Suburb: OAK BEACH
Road Owner: Main Roads
| Location Details:  between Grants Creek & Reynolds Rd
Primary Car?e:ra: - ) ) - f
-Crash Details - it e —_—
| Collision With/Involving: Road Infrastructure: No  Vegetation: No Pedestrian: No  Cyclist: No  Animal: None
Resulting In: QAS Attended: Yes QFRS Attendad: YesFCU Attended: No Hazmat: No QPS Attended: Yes  Spill:
No. Vehicles Involved: 2 No. People Injured No. of Fatalities: Armis DCA Code; {
Vehicles Involved i
VehicleType TowingRequired Carrizgeway Rolled Over Reg. No  State Manufacturer Colour
Car On-CarrlagewaNo Qld
Motorcycle n CarriagewaNo Qld
~ Ne?\:\l—ornl:('lmpact 7
! Delay Expectation: No Delays Blockage Type: No Blockage No.Lanes Blocked:
Weather: Fine Lateral Position: In Lanes Opp. Link Affected: No
; Diversion Required:  No Opp. Lanes Blocked:
L E _ 1

135-05333 Released 38 p§ pdf - Page Number: 5 of 7



TMR Far North District Traffic Incident Detail Report Friday, 3 November 2017 8:57 AM

Traffic Incident 17FN 000935I

~ Notifications - —

Time Occurred Time Logged Source/Destination Direction Contact Contact Number

4/06/2017 12:28PM  4/06/2017 12:28PM Police Incoming Phil - QPS Comms

Details: Phoned in advising oil is still on road - locations is between Grants Creek & Reynolds Rd Oak Beach - has been a
2x vehicle TA at spill

Time Occurred Time Logged Source/Destination Direction Contact Contact Number

4/06/2017 12:29PM 4/06/2017 12:29PM RoadTek Maintenance Outgoing Graham - RoadTek

Details: Notified - will send crew out

Time Occurred Time Logged Source/Destination Direction Contact Contact Number

4/06/2017 12:31PM  4/06/2017 12:31PM 131940 Web Outgoing EPS 67172

Details: Debris on road in Oak Beach due to Spill. Captain Cook Highway. Oil spill on road. All lanas affected, Both
directions. Delays expected.

Time Occurred Time Logged Source/Destination Direction Contact Contact Number

4/06/2017 12:32PM  4/06/2017 12:32PM Police Incoming QPS Traffic Alert 1413

Details: CAPTAIN COOK HWY,0AK BEACH,DOUGLAS,4877

CAR V MOTOR CYCLE. INFT STATES ITS OCCURED JUST DGWN FROM OAK BEACH. INFTS PHONE THEN
DROPPED OUT. UNABLE TO GET ANY FURTHER INFO.

Time Cccurred Time Logged Source/Destination Direction Contact Contact Number

4/06/2017 12:34PM  4/06/2017 12:34PM Police Inceining QPS Traffic Alert

Details: “*REPEAT OF J 1413**7INF ADV OF CAR V MOTORCYCLE I'RAFFIC CRASH JUST BEFORE TURTLE BEACH

ON THE CAPTAIN COOK HIGHWAY.?UNK INJURIES.?QAS ADVISED - THEIR JOB NUMBER IS 032

Time Occurred Time Logged Source/Destination Direction Contact Contact Number

4/06/2017 2:26PM  4/06/2017 2:26PM RoadTek Maintenance - incoming Graham

Details: ADvised road closed in both directions - FCU on scene < Nil reports of confirmed fatality at present

Time Occurred Time Logged Source/Destination Direction Contact Contact Number

4/06/2017 2:26PM  4/06/2017 2:26PM 131940 Web Outgoing

Details: Muiti-vehicle Crash in Oak Beach. Captain Cook Highway. Road closed in both directions for Police Investigation.
[ All lanes affected, Both directions. Lorig deiays expected.

Time Occurred Time Logged Source/Destnation Direction Contact Contact Number

4/06/2017 2:39PM  4/06/2017 2:39PM Major Incident Outgoing

Details: Division/Region: IMD / North Queensland Region

Branch/District: PD & O / Far Nerth District

Date of Incident: 04/06/2017
Time Incident Occurred. 12.24

Location of Incident: Gak Beach

Brief description of Incident: FIRST NOTICE ??? multi veh crash Car and Motorcycle Captain Cook Highway before
Turtle beach

Background Deiatis: unknown

Groups at Incident Location: QPS, QAS, QFRS, RTEK
Other groups: FCU

Deiails of Injuries/Fatalities: Unknown ?7? probable critical injury

Inpacts on Road Network (or other): Road closed both directions for FCU investigation
Pasgsibie causes (if know) Possible Oil spill in area at time of crash.

Likely Media Coverage: Yes

Possible Adverse Reactions: No

Time Occurred Time Logged Source/Destination Direction Contact Contact Number
4/06/2017 2:46PM  4/06/2017 2:46PM SMS - ALL Outgoing Capt cook BAM list Message media
Details: Captain Cook Highway CLOSED due to Crash @ Oak Beach. Emergency services on scene. Avoid the area if

possible. Expect long delays. Next Update when conditions change.

i)
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TMR Far North District Traffic Incident Detail Report Friday, 3 November 2017 8:57 AM

Traffic Incident 17FN 000935

Time Occurred Time Logged Source/Destination Direction Contact Contact Number
4/06/2017 3:14PM  4/06/2017 3:14PM  Police Incoming Call for service
Details: INCIDENT_NUMBER,JOBTIME,PRIORITY,INCIDENT_TYPE,INCIDENT_ADDRESS Area, ZONE ,LATITUDE,LONG

ITUDE,DETAILS,ASSIGNED,PROCEEDING, AT_INCIDENT

001890-04062017,15:00:04,3,222 - Traffic Congestion,"CAPTAIN COOK HWY 0AK

BEACH DOUGLAS,4877",DOUGLAS,PTD,145.51555727,-16.58314934,INFORM STATES THAT HE WAS
SITTING IN TRAFFIC THAT HAS NOT MOVED FOR AN HOUR ENQUIRING IF THERE WAS ANY ACCIDENTS IN
THE AREA TO CAUSE THE BACK UP AND THEN THE LINE DISCONNECTED,,,

Time QOccurred Time Logged Source/Destination Direction Contact Caontact Number
4/06/2017 4:43PM  4/06/2017 4:43PM RoadTek Maintenance Incoming Graham

Details: Advised all lanes open - all crew departed

Time Occurred Time Logged Source/Destination Direction Contact Contact Number
4/06/2017 4:43PM  4/06/2017 4:43PM 131940 Web Cutgoing EPS

Details: archived

Time Occurred Time Logged Source/Destination Direction Contact Contact Number
4/06/2017 4:.46PM  4/06/2017 4:46PM SMS - ALL Outgoing Capt cook 6AM list Message media
Details: Captain Cook Highway Crash @ Oak Beach - all lanes now OPEN.

Time Occurred Time Logged Source/Destination Direction Contact Contact Number
4/06/2017 4:49PM  4/06/2017 4:49PM  Major Incident Outgoing Second and final -

Details: IMD / North Queensland Region

PD & O / Far North District

04/06/2017 12:24 Oak Beach SECOND AND FINAL NGTICE ??? multi veh crash Car and Motorcycle Captain
Cook Highway before Turtle beach QPS, QAS, QFRS; RTEK

FCU Unknown ??? probable critical injury Road clesed both directions for FCU investigation @ 14 26 - All lanes
reopened at 1645

Possible Oil spill in area at time of crash.

Yes

-Linked IncidentFanults————r —-——— — > f i

ldentifier Type Time Logged Details

l 17FN 000934( Hazard 4/06/2017 - 8:22:56AM  20A - Qil Spill
t
o
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